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David Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery [kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com] on behalf of 
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery [kward@themineralgallery.com]

Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2010 12:01 AM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: * Today is the Final Day for Huge Sale Discounts! *

  

 The Final Day of the Largest Online Mineral Sale Ever! 

  

  THIS IS IT! Today is the last day to take advantage of the huge sale discounts for  

 all mineral rooms on the website! The mineral sale will end tonight, May 19th, at 
midnight, but all orders placed prior to that time will be accepted and payment 

can be made over time using our layaway option in order to lock in the sale prices. 

  

Buy now and grab some great minerals at great prices and pay later!  

  

 Once again, all mineral specimens on the website are discounted 25% to 50%  

 OFF their online listed prices! Here are the links to some of the most popular 

rooms where you can literally choose from hundreds of fine mineral specimens: 
  

 

 * Link to the Denver 2009 Rooms * 

* Link to the Exceptional Rooms * 
 

* Link to the Tucson 2009 Rooms * 

  

Please note, even though the discounts will vary according to specimen,  

no discount will be less than 25% and most will be greater! Also, please  

 browse through every mineral room on the website, not just the links listed 

above. All rooms on the website are taking part in this unique mineral sale. 
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   Thanks again for your interest! 

  

   Kevin 
 

Contact Information  

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

 www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - www.exceptionalminerals.com 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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